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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 11:41 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto): SUR: 'Loo, Tong Shing'
Ce: nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Claims
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLS 2279 H-DOA: 10/2/2019
Attachments: SLS 2279 H - 10022019 - REPORTING.PDF

Dear Veron,

Kindly be inform, third party agree to pay full repair cost and owner decided withdraw the claim.
Attached GIA report with attached private settlement form inside for your kind reference

We will proceed close file.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199802271W)

281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 6366 2323, option 1

e, apphia.ng@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW ALUDI Q8

Emall Disclaimer

This @mail, including any attschment, & confidential and may alio be priviléged
if you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply ermail and then deleta this message from your system
Pleass do not copy 1t or uee It for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.coms>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: (nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLS 2279 H-DOA: 10/2/2019

Dear Kelvin,



As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLS 2279H (Excess S0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 10:06 AM
To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLS 2279 H-DOA: 10/2/2019

Dear Kelvin,

Claimant Adjuster |Manager

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 9:43 AM

To: Veran Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto. >
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@pr .COM.58>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FORSLS 2279 H

Dear Veron,



Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims{@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 9:43 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAute) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5L5 2279 H

Dear Veron,
Kindly assist to update approval
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premium Automohbiles Pte Ltd iseg us imesoztiw)

25 Lkl Road 1 Road Singapore 408559

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6765 9911 f.+65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com,sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable

538 p. +65

6836 2223
b

Email Disclaimer

EI1A deng arry RIEEChrnent, o Confidentinl and may Bea be privieged
g hawe teceseed d o errar. please netily matiatieky by realy smal 0 e dslet e ths rmeddags from your syiten
oy it or use i for @y purpose, or distiose 13 conterds or any attachmend 1o any other person, Thank yo.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@lkkauto.com
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 5:50 PM

To: (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)
Cc: Claims Dept; SUR
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLS 2279 H

Dear Nora,

Pending approval from AIG.



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 5:43 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com:»
Subject: FW: OD CLAIM FOR 515 2279 H
Importance: High

From: NORA <nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 February, 2019 4:43 PM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5L5 2279 H

Importance: High

Dear All,
Kindly assist for OD approval,
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Norah Khai
Clairms Ma nager

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd e we issaziriw]

55 Uhi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p.=65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9827 . +65 6341 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.58 w. wiww.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. +65 6836 E'.:E3

Q11D
The all-new Audl Q2
#untaggable

o

H W
Email Disclaimer

T wil cluding amy ETTRChITIaNt corhdertial ared may abo b precdegsd



I wooud haree rpcEived i bis greor, please nodily wus immeadiataly by reply emall and then detets thil metiage from your SpsTen

- thig i@ It ot or amy attachmest 10 any other perspn, Thank you

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sq]
Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 6:29 PM

To: 'Admin A'

Cc: 'Claims Dept’'

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLS 2279 H

Dear All,
Kindly assist to update approval.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey s tsssoarriwi
5 Ubi Aoad 1 Aoad Singapore 408659
p. +65 6368 2323 o. +65 6765 9911 1. +65 6841 1183
2. clgims@préemiumauto COM.SE  w. Waw, audl.Com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alsxantdra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 22713

RQ11p)

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

| Disce r

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 9:42 PM

To: 'Admin A’

Cc: 'Claims Dept’

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLS 2279 H

Dear all,
Attached is the repair estimates for your kind reference.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Fremium Automobiies Pte Ltd ey se mssozzrm

55 Uk Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9311 [, +65 6341 1183
e claims@premiumauto. com.sg w. www.aidl.com.sg

The all-new Audi Q2

Huntaggable

Emall Disclaimer

[ youl have recefved i 0 error, pleste notily ud imemedintaly by reply e
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2nazo1e Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail s associated with |
*SLS2279H (B4115147415G)
oD
Fep 10 2019 5:15FM

[MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Roply | Reoly All | Mark 83 Unread | Print Message | Delete Message | | Forward |

From AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 19/02/2019 11:14 AM.
To LKK_HOQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$22038,00] - SL52279H - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Immm:mi.'ﬁn:m-imﬂhm to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour,

|DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documents,

hitpa:/isingapore meriman comiclaimsfindex cfm?fusebox=5VCmall&fuseaction=dsp_viewimode=1&linboxid=14367 13&iDomainid=11&410bjld=12... 172
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iconegno1sssoriser;

Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCRrcantent

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6644-8805 Emall: sur@likkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

Ta: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
T8 Shanton Way #08-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapora 408933
Alin:  Foo, Chit Yan Date: 18 Feb 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLS22TaH Accident Date
Make CAUDI A3 Palicy No,
Assignment Date 180272018 Excess
Date of Inspection  : 15/02/2018 Est. Duration of Repair
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408698

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

: 10/02/2019

- 1700050102
: 550,00

- 14.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s bady and parts claimed are consisient to the accidant.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revisad Amount

Check ltems (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE /| FARF Rebate

Salvage Value
Margin for Repair
Remarks

(X))

2 L2282

222442

31,848,00
22,038.00

1.546.00
23,584.00

93,000.00
45.241.00

47,758.00

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excass and policy coverage

Kindly let us have your authonsation,

The vehicle |s uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised o invite lender for the wreck.

Other comments :

'mymw;mmmmm“mm“mw&mmw_wm-mwmmm...

n
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> Back to OneMotoring

-Enqulre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owener 1D Type:

Orwmer 10

Vehicle Detalls

Vehiche No.:

WVehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Malae:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Cobour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.:

Chassis No;

Maximum Power Outpit:
Open Market Value:

Original Il::lmﬁgn_mm
First Registration Diate:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COE Period|Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebabe Amount:

Tatal Rebate Amount.

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 18 Feb 2017

-

PARFMFE Rahale Famiing

Singapore NRIC
0298G

SL52279H

Neo

18 Feb 2019

AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSIS TRONIC (LED & NAV]
Blus

2017

CHZ513872 _
WAUZZZ8V7)1008297
85.0 kW (113 bhp
$24,557.00

14 Sep 2017

145ep 2017

0

£19.180.00

Yes
13 5ep 2027
$14,385.00

13 Sep 2027

A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$35.001.00

£30,834.00

$45,241.00

OK

MRS /v k. gov. sgVital vl actionienquIreHteDataty FUBICHeTarsU aregINpUt - UNL | IUN_ILSHUSUSUUY | |
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR Vahicle No. : SLS2279H
Period of Insurance : 14 Sep 2018 To 13 Sep 2018 Policy No. : 1700050102-01
Engine No. : CHZ513872 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : WALZZZEVTJ 1008287 Issued Date : 20 Aug 2018

|

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Modal AUDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI S tronic

Engine C-apa:ltyﬂmnaaa B?& oocc Sum Insured © Market Value First Year of Regstration ; 2017
Driver Restriction Off Peak Car . No Insunng with COE/PARF ; Yes
Person or Classes of Pafsms Entitled to Drive® :

a) The Policyhbited

B Ay gifeer parson afa 8 drivng = e Poscyhomiers oeoel o with M permessinn
Thin Pelicy will maamnnly s Poliyfaiier or ey sataoneed driver orsy | Aim'sha maess the specified age conditian

¥l e o poy &N sdotieel sum of §3,000 @ “Young and'or inespenenced Oriver Eecesn™ [MYI0RC)  Youw are o Your Acforised Dreer (nmed s unnsmsd] & undsr e sge of 71 andier has less man ]
yuary’ drving sxpenence

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as to use®

Line orey fof aocel domasic anl Pleasury purDomes and B The Poicyhosers busness
This Policy dows nol suver use for Fere or rewerd. driving iuion, @rving el mong. pace-makong, refiaiify iHal or spesd-isasng B cemisgs of goods offnr (RN sSEMpES in EBOMSsEn with Ey ire o
Dimsmesn 0F Use o By Durpose (4 oonneciion with Moy Trde

loes of Lse 1800cc - 2000cc Optionasd

® Limilabarm mmdesrsd inopembyve by Seclion § of e Molor Vehicies [Third-Parly Risies and Compensation| Act (Cap. 188) and Secsion B8 ol the Fasd Trampon Act, 1HST (Malaysin) are rol o b
oL Urder s Rasdngs

EXCESS

Secuon 1
Fem - §0 Owen Darmage - 3800 The®t - 50 Pieod Cower - §0

Bection 1
Proparmy Damage - §0

Windscrean ; §100

Named Driver and EXCESS iwham sposcatie)
WIUHALILAAT AALIIL BiM DAFIA - $800 {Cwn Dumage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS [FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1 Agdi Eumumar Borvos Comter Add: 55 LUt Ramt ? Sagapors 405688 T56EFT5

Fot ofher Approved Repotng CartsAll Authonsed Hepemes, piass contact our J4-hour sccidem emmmency hofire of <85 8100 §700 AREmaivedy . you miry fetar o AlG webels wew s 00T 5]
or AIG B3 Mobse App Simply ssarch snd downioed "RG0 S0 from Tumes or Googs Py

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

W¥a herety' cofify T (e DoRcy to wiich e Cerficate of insirancs rolibiss & aued in ScoDrianoe with M provisom of the Motor visnoes| Thd Party Rees s Compenianan) Act (Cap 188), Par ' of
e Flod Tramugert Act V68T (Mamyss) and boior Yanices (Thed Party Fosee) Fales 15658 (Vo)

0504125363

ANt
PREMILM LEASING -HTL
281 ALEXANDAA ROAD ALDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 158034 AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Undereritten by AIG Asia Pacific nsurance Pie. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

™ Shemion Wag sUT -V AW Bedoing SOTPI20 ] 7 «85 6010 2000 | werw g oom g NG Ay PucEs mnarenge Pac L
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COVER NOTE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Tra howeng e ORRSNGED on P Cowar bate @ heresy HELD COWERED oo e ki ameg soniiingna of e polcy mied

: MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN D.AHHV
: 14 Seo 2017 to |3 Sep 2016
: CHZ®BI138 72 )
: WALZZZBV1J100E 291 vé’

: S1922714H
: 17700050102

ABOUT 71 IC OVER

MakeModel < AUDI A3 Sedan, 1 0 TFSI S tronic / »
| Engine Capacity/Tonnage ~698.00 GC / Sum Insured | Marked Valie First Year of Registration  2017%
| Deiver Rastriclion A / Off Peak Car : No Ll'-lf/ Inguting with COE/FARF Yo

Person or Classes of Persons Entitied 1o Drve®

i This Pscyhale

K| Ary Sihar pefion who @ Orimeg o e Fscphuite’s srier or willl B e o

Tk Moscy will infwsiwty Fe Poe yhider & gy BuFonEEd SRt only f Pl e el B TR BOE SOrailan

Vi Fle D §8y & a0dmonen s ol B D00 @ TR AN IFespenencesd [Fiser Estess (" VIDET) @ vou e o Yo Aoburesd Drrest P o wonanETy o wale Baage oF 7Y era nid Wi
| TR AT O DR

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limtanon as 10 use™

L onfy Iof MSOE GoTEE Bt PRI FUTR0SES d0d b e Policyholbiers bminms

Tren Finhiry Sms 1 cower s 166 Nabe oF fewsrd (ireing hallon Ay e R pete-mBkeg
CRIEFELN (F iS hOF @ DUrpoeE IF Sanmechion s Moioe Treos

Iy 1 o e lmanng N COnpe of QOOEY Dibee M LESSEIE I CIETETSEs Wi Gy TR O

Logs of Lse

Limishoiy modered Soperiive by Sechon § o Pe Waer Yehoin | Thm - Pary R ang Companestcr sl (Cag TES
FhOEd LRl e Pesdegs

| vt et §5 o IMe Roed Toeespor Acl 1887 [Matsyma). e Al 10 B

Becton 1
Fiew - $0 Owen Dwmage - 3500 Thet - 30 Fiood Cowes - 80

Section 2
Propesty Damags - §0

Windecrwen : §100

Mamed Driver and EXCEES jwhers sopicatis
MUMARBAL AT, AIb DAFIA . $6H00 (O Damags |

s RELATED REPAIRS

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOF
!t Commmmge Sartece Cemiar 807 55 Utn Raee 1 Smgapors s(8000 538087177

For o Approesd Beporteg CenopaidsG Authuned Reparrrs peass coreed cur o sl SRRy R
o ANG B0 Weeske Age Simpry sy s downemed "AI0G $5 Som Tuies or Canngim Fly

o +ED B0 AD00 Adertvnly pou My eeled i AR setnan aeee Big EE A

IMPORTANT NOTES

v

@)

"\
— _ i P — Fa . -
Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: Linited Dv&mgﬂ'ﬁm‘rh Limited it
1 g @0 Aot e your Cattfiais of inksnence and pokcy gecurments sithen 30 ey nAm— CEOHC BB Biasn 6 el coet NodE | Pllase SO et
iCap 185), Fart IV & e Fosd Tranepot St 1987

I'\“r-mmfnlwlhl:mrm-lm-:ht:m-:irr.t-rmhhmthMMHhﬂalﬂ.«kuummﬁd;
({Matasiya) amat e Vshicien (Thus! Parly Risks) Ruwe 1855 (Malaysis) Far Comorwe Poscses. this Cownr Mot i valid for B2 deys Trom the commencemsst dasr of fha pencd of nsucance

0504125262 Y
= -t
PREMILIM LEASING -KTL 3‘\g//

81 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTHRE
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

SHGAPDRE 155638
Underwritten by AMG Asla Pecific insursnce Pie. Lia AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE L

¥0 | TG B 16 2000 |




REFUEBLIC OF SINGAPORE
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AAPAY 1RO T ET0 | Preeniurn Autoenobiles Ma Lid - LS
ENTRY OATE & TIME. 1002018 20020
SUBMITTED BY: Lim Kea Slang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass raport cormctly the detads of the accident to spesd up the daims procesa

2. Thas Form must be compleled by tha Policyholder mndior the Authorised Driver,

1. Infarmation provided must be aa fruthful and sccurale Bs possibie, Any wilhd misrepressntation ar withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies io
repudiate policy Eability, -

4, The lssus and accopiance of this Form by inaurance companies s not an admission of policy liability on the part of e inSurANce companes
5.ﬂfﬂumﬂhlmhm¢miMMIﬂMm

8. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Racords Managament Canirs established by the Ganaral insurance Asscciation of Singapors (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be mads svallable upon spplication by interested parties.

7. By tha lodgemant of thia report to the insurers, you hetebry consent 1o the archiving of Ehis report al the cantrs and i copes of e repont beng made available
afpresaid,

Date Of Repon 11/02/2019 20:20
Date Of Accldent 10/02/2019 17:15
Exact Location Of Accident BEDOK ROAD TOWARDS NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD
Country/Stata of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicle Registration Number SL5227T8H
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR
NRIC No 585202086
Emall Address AADIL.DAFIREGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +85-90127124
Allemative Phone No OTHERS-80127124
Vehicle Particulars '
Manulaciurar AUDI
Modeal A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI 8V

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing usad al
time of accidant PRIVAE USE

Are you claiming under your own insuranca policy NOD
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action lo be taken REPORTING ONLY

Vahicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Insuranca Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Covarage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Numbaer 1700080102

Cover Note Number

Driver L 2o N

Name of Oriver MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR
NRIC Mo 585202986

Data Of Birth 25/08/1985

Occupation INDOCR

Data Of Driving Pass 15/06/2004

Driving Experiance 14 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mablle Number (LOCAL) +65-80127124

Fax Numbar

Contact Number OTHERS-90127124

EMail Address AADILDAFIRE@GMAIL.COM

Fags 1 of 22



BLK 671A EDGEFIELD PLAINS

Postcode 821671
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO MOTORCYCLIST
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accidenl

NO
2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

YES

Was any othar material or proparty damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s) .
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: - SITI NURRAIDAH

w::ﬂuiwrmmdhhpuh? YES

If Yas Please stale which Palica Station
Police Station Name TANAH MERAH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST
ROAD: BLK 51 NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD #01-1514 , POSTCODE:
Ralce Hiwion Akeis 461051 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4499099 - FAX NO: 62447251
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ND

i mwmm?

REFER TO P'DIJCE W NOQ: 7/20190210/2084

Are gccident pholos avallable for attachment? YES
Was thers any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Nama KHAI
Phone Number 83847470

iEi
|
:

Phona Number 84245365 / +6010292357
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DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number FBDSZ21A

Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour VESPA

Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Categary MOTORCYCLE

Mame of Drivar DENNIS FOO KUI FAH
NRIC/Passport Number STarag14)

Contact Number 7558557

Address Eé_;_:ﬁF'ASIFt RIS LINK
Paostcoda 518160

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured persan in which vehicle? FBD9221A
Wara saat balls wom?

VWas this injured conveyad to hospital by
ambulanca?

Address

Posicode

NO
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1 Plesse srpoet porregthy the detady of the sceident 1o ypeed ug Ve claars process.
1. This Form must be gpmpieted by the Policehoider snd/or the Authoriied Do

3 imfigrreation pravedeld ol be o irgthiyl snd scoueste B paasibis Ay willul merepreretation o withhalding of =ateris
Facts may Ml inaurance camoanies 10 [epudiste policy hability.

4. The maue and acceptance of ths Form Dy induelance companss iv not on admeason of poloy babilty on the pert of the injurance
LD

5 Any fahe reperung may be reterred to the Polue for mvestipslion.

B The report will be forssarded try the insucers of the GiA Record) banagement Centie eitabinbed bry the Genesal muurance
Aponaton of fengapore (GIA] for archiveng and thal copied of this reporn will for & fee be mace mailabie upon appscaton Dy
intere1ted partses

1. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent 10 the archiing of this report st the centre and 10 copies of
It repoet beeg made avaslshie storeied

E  Comsent under the Perional Dats Proteciion Act (POPA)
| wriler 5and, Sthnrw e, fTee nd Consent That

@] Wy imiarer, my workahap end the General indurande Associstion of Singapore [ "GIA™] manyfare permitted to collect, wue,
ancipue snd/or procey my personas! data/personal mformation wet sut in the {larm | snd ary other peronal inhermation
previded by me of posietied by My inturer (collectively the “Perional infermation™] snd deciose snd tramfer weh
Perionsl information (o ol imsures (1) wha have ingured vehiciedi] involved in the acoident (i insurer (s} wha haee imured
wehigie{i) mwolverd o this scodent shall be collectively refermed 1o 5 tha surens™LL [he Insurers” MeyeriTaw ferm, the
Morrtary Authorty of Singapore shd arry relevant governmant agency/authority {uch su the polsce ), for the purposels)
of

{1} procesung, handling and/or dealing with my cadmg ncullng the settiement of he cleimy and sy secmsary
invritigations relating to the claimi,

(K] imvestgating the stcident and/or my claim:
(] carTyig Dut and/or dealing with iy Instructiont of responding 10 By ENQuIres by me,

(o) asberinbitesing mry claims [incuding the maling of corrmpondonce. SIa1EMents, INvSeces, Feports of noties 10 me,
wrhict could involve disciowire of certain pertonal dats sbout me to bring about delvery of the same o well a1 on thy
extornal cower of envelopey mad pacages); and/or

{v) comphying with spplicabile ow in sdminatering processng. hanaling snd/or dealing with my clasm colectively the

()l imserer(s) who have imsuted vehacle(s] drvoleed it seodent snd ihe insurery’ Lowyer vyl fema, may/are peemitted
o colledt, use, daciose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the sbowe Purposes. and

(£) oy Perponal Information may/can be daciowed by ey of the Insurens snd/or GIA 1o thelr therd party service prowidens of
agentslinchuding their Lowyery/law fimal, which may be sited owtisde of Singagore. o one or more of the above Purposes

{d]  my Personal informatkon will sivo be coflected snd used 1o compsde claums history for the purpose of reud devection,
ertgation and AR BgeEnd i present sng all fulure claimd

(8]  the informaton s collected under (0] sbove may be shared / ancloued:

1) 19 all msurers snd/or amy ofhes thard parties Dt acusl in svaluating, wesligating centollng or managng fraud,
regulators. law enforcement and government agencios a1 reasonably reguired for the Durposers stated, or

18] Var comiplying with reguirements under any repalations, bes of tourt onder.

Dute & Time: [ Sriwer o St TR ey e Hame:
ate & Tierr NRIC/IN Ho
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Skatch Plan #2
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private settlement letter

r
MUTUAL SETTLEMENT FORM Al G

FOR MOTOR ACCIDENT .

Date / Time: 100022018
Along: BEDOK ROAD TOWARDS NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD
Inwalnng Vehicis Humber(s): SLS22T9H & FBDS221A

*Duletw [A] and (1) a1 cpplicebls.

[A) Maithar porty shall be licbls to compensate the party lor oy loss or domages (dirsct or indiredt] Incurred o o
be incurred o o result of the occident.

(8) Without admission of Bobility, ___ DENNIS FOO KL FAH (Mome] (Party poying compensution) has
peid o weol $5_2455671  [Amouni) which MUHAMMAD AADIL BINDAFIR ___ [Owner
of vehicke recewving compamichon) herewih ocknowledge receipt in full and final semlemant of domoges ond
costs incurred oa o result of this occident.,

m—:ﬁ(% e 71 S

Nome:  4i)HAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR Nome: DENNIS FOO KUI RAH
VCNe:  $8520298G VCNe  s7374614)

= ST
;-Hd-' H'_.EIE-ZZWH Vehicle Mo FBDS9221A N S
ContoctMNe: 00127124 Conled Ne-: 7556557
b L b\n&ﬂ .

= \

M0 Asa Pool wesrance Me Lid
MO Beslicliong 78 Shegmton Wiy #0714 Singapore 079120
Tak 4419 3000
Ca. Rag. Mo 2010074040 Capyrighi © 3013 AJG Asm Poullc lnsermnce Pie. Lid. AJ rights resarved.
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Police Report

{3 e WA

Potoa Stavon Of Ongn; Toia
Tanah Marsh NPF Hepont No. TRO1010208

51 New Upper Changi Road #01-1514
SINGAPDRE 4610631

. Tel No: 180044489869
REPOAT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made
10MR2018 1912

[ Vide Repart No.: | Station Dary No -
G/20190210:0173 33

Address
APT BLK 5714 EDGEFIELD PLAINS #18-515 SINGAPORE

s (B21671

iD Type / ID No.- | Cortact No.-

NRIC NO / S8520268C , Home!Office: i Mobile: 80127124
“Nationaiity | Email

SINGAPORE CITIZEN } "

Sax Age. | Dminof Girh: | Type of informant:

Race Lang.age: Insttunion | Schoal Name:

Malay

Occupation.

Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
BEDOK ROAD
NEW UPPER CHANG| ROAD

wy BEDOK CORNER CARPARK

Road Surfics. Road Speed Limi:

Uhlr Dry
Traflc Fiow. - Traffiz Canrol: Traffic Volume.
Dusi Carriage Way 2 Not Controlled Lght
Type of Collision Anyone convayed by
Batween Maving Velices - Head To Side .h;mmm:
FBDSZ21A | Motorcycle | VESPA Biue Senously |0
SLS22TeH | Car CALDY A3 SEDAN | Blue Seriously |1
l I ] 107FSI8 Darmaged

TRONIC

(LED & NA
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Police Report

SIGAPORE i My
POLICE FORCE Tiz0n
Police Station Of Origin: ek
Tanah Meah NPP Report N, /201802 10V2084
§1 New Upper Changi Rcad #01.1514
SINGAPORE 481051 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tol No: 18004459885

Any Pedestrian Invoived No

‘No, of Pedestrians Inured NIL Use of jan Crossing NA
Name DENNIS FOOKUI E 1D Na. ST3T4B14)

Related Venicle | FBDE221A (Mctorcycle) Contact No.| 97559657

Hoapital'Clinle | NIL Cassof Class 2B.2A.2.3
Diving | Data of Expiry: NIL

MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR ! SBE20298G
Related Vehicle | SL52276k (Car) |cmun. 90127124
HosphaWCimc | NIL "Cimssof | Cass 2B2A23
! Driving Date of Expry: NIL
_ Licence & -
| Expiry Dals
%’!@ﬂ NIL NIL
No. of Days grantec Medical keave | NIL e of “iE_ —=
Brief Details.

On 10/02/2018 at about 1715hs slong Bedok Road towards New Upper Changl road, | was travelling In
my vahicle-SLE2270H and was twining left nito the carpark of Bedok Fooc Cormer. As | heard a bang on
the aft rear of my vehicle as | was luming in, | etepped ot t meke 3 check and | saw 3 male rider with
his motercycle-FEDS221A on the ground.

Some passarby and myasll helped e ricer up snd my fermale friend assisied me o c3ll for the
ambulance | could see some injutes to hie body parts DUt Mere wWere NO Erofuse Diseding of iractures.

Asg the ambulence amved. the rider doss nol wan: sry assistance from he paramedic. As the traffic
police arrived, {hey lested the rider on His alcohol level cue to the rider smell sirongly of alcohol. | heard
the officar loid Bhe rider thal he had faled the fest and | was niformed by the officer to retdeve the car
CCTV foctage with ihe indent to forsard 1o the traffic Investigator. The damage 10 my vehicle were (he lefl
rear poricon and the front parlion of the matorcycle were damaged.
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Police Report

" SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Polkee Statien Of Origin

Tanah Marah NFP Aepat Mo TROTEIOR084
&1 New Upper Changi Rosd #01-1574

SINGAPDRE 481051 CONTIRUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 18004450056

Jofd

This '8 the Trst Incidant that | had with the dder,
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Police Report

s A
POLICE FORCE 7201802 1200
aold
Polca Station Of Ongi _
o o ,NF.FO""T Repon Mo TROTIA1G2964
51 New Uppar Chang| Road #01-1594
SINGAPORE 451051 CONTIMUATON OF REPORT

Tal Ko: 18004480059

Sketch Plan
Informant & not able to provkie sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach 8 ¢oby of your vehicke's Insurance Certficata 1o the repon. If you don't have
the certFicane wilh you row, please lax a copy to 85474335 stating the report number a6 reference.

B o —

Sgnature Of Officer The Repot Signature Of L

G/

§| FOO CHIH EOON

: Of Interproser: Dwes T une

mmh 10/02/2018 18.12

Officer In Gharge Of Case: Cassfcation Of Case. =

TPIDDGVT !

S1 NORASHIKIN BINTE DAUD N

LSl @ |,

WP -
SOWATURE
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Accident Photo

5%
q¥re L
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
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Accident Pholo
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GENERAL INSURANMCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
ﬁl & el Quay F18-00 lingapars DEN1ED
Tl (B3] 0220 0010 Faw [05) B234 DO
Opersting Howrs - Monday Ia fridey, 0900 - 1700
(O sk ) LT I ST [ AT Rag, e | LT

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM
{A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:
Original ReportNo :____ MPA118018167 Vehicle Registration No: ___SLS2276H

N et shownin i) | MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR _ NRIC/FIN/PassportNg ; 58520208G

{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner} (] Please delete as sppropriate

Address : Singapore( )
Contact (Tel) : Mobile No, : 80127124

Email Address : AADIL DAFIR@GMAIL COM

Date of Accident  :___10/02/2019 Time of Accident: ___ 1715

PlaceofAccident :__ BEDOK ROAD TOWARDS NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD

Insurance Company: AIG ASLIA PACIFIC IMSURANCE PTE LTDL

(B) ADDITIONALINFORMATION { AMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like ta Include additional information or
make the following amendments:

TO CONVERT REPORT TO REPORTING ONLY.

Al
—-—L
Policyholdér / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date: Name: 1[5~/ Fug
NRIC/FINNO.: [ Savsjy®,
e (N K
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WRA TR0 TIVET | Prerrsam Aoomooias Pin LE - LB
ENTRY DATE & TINE 1 V022016 2020
BUBMITTED BY Mawiurs Birds Osmas Saset

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Plmasa ropor LDfTI:EIII iha detail of the acciden o spesd up the ciasns arocess

2. This Form must be completed by the Policynoldar and/or the Authonsad Drvar

1 Information provaded muid be o truthiul and sccurate &s poasible. Any willul msrspressstation or wlmrllr:u-u; ol malerial Bacls may Aoy InsurEnoe companss=s o
mpudfints policy lebility

& Tha isgua and acceptance of thes Form by nserance companies & naf an admisson of palicy latslity on the par of ihe Insurance companes

5 Amy false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This repar will be lorwarded by the maurers of the GLA Records Managemen! Centre estabisheac by ihe Geners insurance Asssciabon of Singapore (GIA) for
archaving and thal coples of thea repor will, lor § e, be made svalable upon apphcation by inlerestad pariies

T. By Ihe magameant af this repon 1o the insumsm, you ety consant 1o (e amhiving of his repon al ho centha and o copsis of e mpon Doeng mads avmlaikHs
aloressid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report 11/02/2019 20:20

Date Of Accident 10022018 17:15

Exact Location Of Acciden! BEDOK ROAD TOWARDS NEW UPPER CHANGI RDAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLSZZTEH
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR
NRIC No SB8520208G

Emall Address AADIL. DAFIRGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-90127124
Allernative Phone No OTHERS-80127124

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model A3 SEDAMN 1.0 TFSI BV
E:—.E;CL:J:;EE:ZE”:W which vehicle was being used at PRIVAE USE

Are you claiming Lll'lﬂ.ﬂ'f your awn Insurance palicy YES

far rapair lo your vahicia?

if No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Numbear 1700050102

Covar Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Driver MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR
NRIC Nao SB520208G

Date Of Birth 25/06/10885

Ocoupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 15/06/2004

Criving Experience 14 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gandar MALE

Mobile Numbear [LOCAL) +85-80127124

Fax Mumber

Contact Number OTHERS-30127124

EMail Address AADIL.DAFIRE@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 af 20



BLK 671A EDGEFIELD PLAINS
#16-515

Postcode B218671
Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Addrass

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO MOTORCYCLIST
Wealher Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accidem? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vahicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured convayed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damagad? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 MNAME: . SITI NURRAIDAH
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was ihe acciden! repored to the police? YES

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name TANAH MERAH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST
Police Station Address mﬂl_ﬂ L) NE“: gmpg:gﬂﬁl ROAD #01-1514 , POSTCODE:
Paolice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4499999 - FAX NO: 62447251
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, againsi whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO: T/20190210/2084

Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos avallable for attachmeant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Details of Witness 1

MName KHAI

Phona Numbar 83847470

Emall Address

Details of Witness 2

Name MIiZ|

Phone Numbaear 84240265 | +6010292357

Emall Address
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DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number FBDOZ21A
Vehicla MakaModel'Calour VESPA

Datails Of Properties

Vanicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Mame af Driver DENNIS FOO KU| FAH
NRIC/Passpor Number STIT4614.
Contact Number 97558557

4 PASI
Addraan ;urli:‘mand R RIS LINK
Postcode 518160

Insurance Company Nama

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

Mamea

Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parsan in which vahicla? FBDR221A
Were seat balts wom?

Was this Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Address
Postcods

NO
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SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
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Sketch Plan #2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Police Report

LT
T 000 Lo

Polca Slaton Of Qrign Tl
Tanan Marar NPF Repart Ne. TRMO0I 105084
51 New Uppsr Chang Road #21-1514
SINGAPORE 461031
~ el No: 18004400065
REPCRT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
CateTrre Sapor Macs Ve Bopart No Station Dary No
10020 1% 912
n' . [ .. il - = : T X
MUHAMMAD AADML BIN DAFIR APT BLK 6714 EDGEFIELD PLAINE #18-515 SINGAPORE
_B21671
I Type 710 Ko Corte=i No.
NRIC ND /| 585202680 Home!Dffice: Mobie S0127124

Locaticn:

Along Roed 1 Traveling Toewarc Road 2
BEDOK ROAD

NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD

BEFORE ENTRANCE OF BEDOX CORNER CARFARK

Wearmar ' Frad S.rsce Rosd Speed Lt
Claar Diry
Traflic Fiew Trafiz Cantrol Traffic Volume
Dual Carriage \ay \ Nt Coneralied Lght
Type of Collision Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehces - Hzad Ta Side arbulance:

No
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Police Report

swearont s

Falce S:aven OF Ongn Zold
Tanak Meah NPE Bepont Mo 1207002103084
51 New Upper Changi Road 8011514

SINGAPORE 481051 CONTINJATON OF REPORT

Tal Mo 12002450829

A W . T - - —— -

IEUTRNon O
170C0050102-01

Imsmmﬂan
Rewatad Venice | FEOSZZ1A (Metorcyde) Covact No | S7559687
HosptaliCinic | NIL Cassof | Ciass 282A23 |
Dveng Data of Expiry: NIL
Licerce &
— Expiry Date
EJ’MME_ Date Ni-
Ne NIL ™ NIL
Namn MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR 1D No SBE20298G
Related Vehice | SLS227om (Car) Cortas No| 90127124
HosptaliChue | NiC ‘Classof | Class 26.2A.2.3
Dirivng Diate of Expry. NiL
Leance &
Exgity Cale
Date 7 _NIL NiL
[ Tt e thgciaes T T o ha T
Brief Details.

On 100277018 at about 1745hs sorg Bedok Read towards New Usper Crangi road, | was traveling n
my vehicle-SLSZITOH ard was ‘wmning lefi nio “~e carpark of Bedok Faoz Comer As | heard & bang on
tha wft rear of my vehicls 8 | was Wuming n, | stegped oul ts mzke a check anc | saw 3 Tale rder with
his motereycle-FEDSZ? 1A on the

Some passarby and Tyaell helped Me ncei up 30d My ‘emale riend asusted me o call for the
ambulance | cowd see sorw injunes T TS Cody pacts bul (8T Wene ND CrolUsE Dieeding of Mactures.

As the ambuance amived the noer does Not warr: ary sseistance rom Me paramedic. As the ttaffic
police anived they lested tve riger on s alcohol leve! due '3 the ride- smedl strongly of alcoho! | heard
the officar kald e rider trat ha had fxled e desi and | was nfarmed by the effices (9 rmtneve the car
CCTV fcolage wak the irtet to forward 10 the lalfc irveatigator Tre damage 1o My vehicls were e e
r&ar poticn and the front parbion of the motarcycls ware camaged

Poge 7ol 20



Police Report

e 0 LT DU T
mucs ME 2018902 1 (e
Polce Staten O Origin Soid
Tanph Msrah NPF Meport s T30 B G50
§1 New Upper Crang) floed #01-1574
SINGASORE 481051 CIR - TA TON OF 41 PORT

Tel No. 1 BOC-4459975

Thig & tne firs: incigant 1hat | Had wit ihe ader
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Police Report

SINGAPORE (T T TR
POLICE FORCE | 2OV HE " LA
Solop Staton Of Ongin s,
Tanat Maah NP2 Agpon Mo TR0NO21GI08
£1 New Upper Thangl Roas mC1-1514
SINGAPORE 45810551 COMTINUATON OF REPORT

Tal No 1BO0-S485060

Sketch Plan
Informant & not atle W prowsde skatch alan

IMPORTANT Pleass attich & cooy of your wehicle's Inscrarcs Certhicats 1o ths regon. If you don't fave
the cetficae with you row. piesse tex o copy o 65474335 stating the report number as roforence

Sgnature Of Officer The Repot 'wu-
G
SIFO0 CHIM BO0ON 'I

L

!./_* — | —-—
Sgnaure Of Imeormse- Diwe™ ine
Not appicabe 100022219 18 12
OHficar In Charge Of Case T assfcation Of Case
TRPIDDGYT ! -
ZINORASHIKIN BINTE DaUD L)
Contact No. BE4TS43§ wmwm‘}#
N s — - P - — I*; —————— —
hprrim Il--'n
T sownes
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:684]1 1183

Emall: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference : PA/OD/D1B7/2019/KK
Date : 12-Feb-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name : Mr. Muhammad Aadil Bin Dafir
Address :  Blk671A Edgefield Plains
#16-515
Singapore B21671
Telephone : HP+6590127124
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1700050102
Vehicle No : SLS2279H
Maodel Code : A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFS] 8v
Model / Year :  14/9/2018
Engine No : (CHV513872
Chassis No :  WAUZZZBV7)1008297
Mileage :
Date In
Liability :
Excess Cost LI
Estimated By : Johnny Boa / Allan Wu

Accident Date = 10-Feb-19



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubj Road 1, Singapore 408659 ' .
Tel: 53662323 Fax: 6841 1183 LR, |

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLS 2279 H

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remave and transfer rear parking aid.Check -
1 function. S/N S 360.00 _-
To renew rear windscreen and lhs 1/4 glass to 7
4 ’
# facillitate fender renewal. SN S RN &
To remove and transfer Lhs rear door's multi-lock
3 system and power window devices.Inspect for S/IN 5 280.00 y“"
damages.
To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for
4 lights, battery manager, fuse and relay trays, SN 5 1,400.00 ¥
electrical and audio equipment.
To remove and reinstall rear seat, back rest, hat tray, .
5 abed pillar trims, luggage compartment S/N S 1,400.00 g

trims.Dislodge roof liner and disengage curtain
airbag etc.

To dismantle rear bumper, rear lidand lhs rear
door.Cut out and weld lhs rear fender and lhs =
6 bottomn plate.Inspect for futher damages.Renew s ?.an/ord'-:': 3;&&
rear bumper and Lhs rear door_Re-organize crash
manegment components.Reinstall all parts

removed. _
/ v b M Tiows 7 65539
, rd - [ a
/To respray rear Bumper, Lhe rear fender, lhs rear 1./*; $3r{- oo o Mau (28 - =
door, Lhs sill panel, door Randle, lhs bottom plate, - 33
7 _door entrances, roof channel,drain panel and end 5 5.500700 Hindle =/loo

/ panelling. To carry out stone chip treatment and

¥ joint sealer works.

B Torenew lhs rear rim and carry out wheel alignment. S/N 5§ 280.00 -

9 To carry out dianostic check. SIN S 38400 »

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 5 18,004.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax P
L i No. l
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S5/Nett Remark
1 REAR BUMPER COVER Pl S 1,793.00
2 STICKY PAD M AL 4 s 21.00
3 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS ¢ & s 175.00 <
4  ADAPTER - LM ? S 3400 M 7
S  GUIDESECTION-LH “p—d 5 1500 ~
6  LOCKING MECHANISM S 27.00 1
7 SPOILER-LH /44 »~ s 216.00 7
8  REARLIGHT REFLECTOR-LH ALt = s 38.00
9  REAR GUIDE SECTION-LH Py 5 60.00 ~
10  SENSOR e wa- 2 s 462.00 +
11 SEALRING ot 4 s 12.00 4
12 SIDEPANEL-LH ~ Distul—d 3 2,110.00 —
13 REARWINDOW £ $ 742.00
14  SIDEWINDOW-LH e s 520.00 «
15  BOTTOM PLATE ? s 177.00 ?
16  WHEEL HOUSING LINER To re— 5 223.00 —
17 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER PARTS 3 81.00 -
18  SIDE DOOR Veded s 2,279.00 (-
19 OUTER DOOR SEAL- LH /= s 146.00 “
20 BONDINGAGENT | s 45.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 9,176.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLS 2279 H
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 CLEANING SOLUTION 2 5 65.00
22  REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS g 117.00 7
23  DOOR CATCH % s 85.00°
pld
24  DOOR CATCH COVER S 14.00 ©
25  DOOR HANDLE - LH ?-]mr' $ 331.00
26 HOUSING - LH F(?..u" $ 47.00 +
27  MOUTINGBAR  ple =~ s 149.00 ~
28 REAR WINDOW 5LOT SEAL TRIMSTRIP o=t » s 270.00 ¥
29 TRIMPILLARC-LH Mt As 3 105.00 #
30 LEDTAILLIGHT-LH  Cheded 5 800.00 =
31  TRIMTAILLIGHT-LH M« Ao S 27.00 T
32 ALUMINIUM RIM &2 s 666.00~"
33 RUBBERVALVE  MN-{ “*— a s 13.00 A
34 ACRYLIC SEALANT S/IN S 180.00
35  CAVITY WAX S/IN § 140.00 L—
36  STONE CHIP SIN S 180.00 | -
37  METAL FILER POWDER S/N S 280.00 .~
38 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT j Al SIN § 200.00 -
39 1/4 GLASS SEALANT S/IN & 100.00 -
40  SUNDRIES 5 1,000.00 2
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 13,945.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 18,004.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 31,945.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T,

Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium AutomObiles LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408609
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name 1
Surveyed Date :
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost
Liability

Remarks :

L

-

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

the Repairer of ihe following

* To remurvery bedorm/ahine Lporay penting

» To Gindley camaged parla) during resury

= Peme prces B BuBmct 1o confirmation

* Thard party survey = on 8 “Without Prjudcs” bae
* Mo gl mOSRCIhon(1) o Eilowed

* SupERETEOTEy WIS | Tt e reureyed g
b byt 1o hrat approwsl bove Lraranes Compgey

Acmowsiged ty Hepame
Sagrature
fddion b =
rsxﬁﬂ.]jj ]

A Badloased M D7»>.

This estimate |s based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 0828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Natified [Est Submitted | Ad) Assignad [ad] hot Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
| for
ok 17 Feb 2019 I :?:;';u iy 5$$2121,038.00  5$8$22,018.00 m Survey
gt Ay mot | Edit Estimates - view Rpt | _ Cancef Case |

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' |[Created by insurer] |

nsured: | MUMAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR. 10 S8520208G. Tel: +6560127124, Emaili AADIL DAFIRBGMALL COM
Vehicle Reg. . |10/03/2019 17:00 - :59
SLS2279H | Date of Loss: |36 \acnihg and 27 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yrl]

No.:
0D / 841151474156 | rofcy/CoveT | 1300050102 (Comprehensive)

Clarn Type:

' | Excess: 550.00
|"t’_0lr|"|l;1" wwmmlm} 55 Ubil Aoad 1, 408699 Ubi - Tei- 67580828/0827/9911
| Hatling | ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) - Tel! £5-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Loo, Tong Shing] TongShing Loo@aig.com

| Insurer
|M}ultw 'uur. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-1561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING) ... [Final Rpt due 27/02/3019]

'E:ﬂ"" fusts |Mmmmn AADIL BIN DAFIR (33 / Male) . NRIC: 585202986, Tel: +6550127124 Email: AADIL.DAFTROGMAIL.COM

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail |
|+ AIG_SG (19/02/2019); Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$22038.00) - SLS2279H - Claim Handler: Lo, Tong ...
+ AIG_SG (18/02/2019) SLS2278H / OD / 10/02/201% / Coverage & Excess update

immm_ﬂ_ln?ﬁuﬁ View All | SearchTasks | Crests New Task | Complete |
Due Date  Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Aszigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 30/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*5L52279H (B4115147415G)
ap

Feb 10 2019 5:15PM
[MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Ughoad Dacurments | Upioad Photos |  Compose New Letter |  Upioad video | Upioed Audia |

Page | of 3

Vides __ _ tperpose  [X] A
Mo |Finileed O Pramium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1110219 20:30 _mmmumm 0 | Load Mea
2 |10/02/1920:30 | Viawo - ACCIGeM ] © | Losomps |
Assessment Reports 1 par %] B
no Fmaized On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
| 1802181228 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 0 [ Load v
Photos/Images Iperpoge v B4
Mo |Relabel/Reorder |LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/02/10 12:03 | General View D | leadws | A
2 18/02/12 1203 | General View O adws | A
3 [IAOW1912:03 | General View 0| edws | A
f?_imma 1201 General View O | wiws |
£ 18/02/19 12:03 | General View B | Load e
& 18/02/10 1201 | General View O cedws | 2
7 180219 12:00 | General View O | waws | M
8 ?mnz_::irz-_m_ n_-n--lw-w - D | Ladwc | B
e IA02/1812:00 | General View 0| weirs | A
10 |18/02/15 12:03  General View . O | edwc | H
11 |18/02/1312:01 | Geners! View 0 | waaws | A
12 18/02/19 1201 | General View D | adwe | A
13 18/02/19 1203 | General View O | arce | B
:4__'immmi 12:03 | General View 0| wawrs | &
15 [18/02/19 12:01 | General View D | weaws | &
16 18/02/1912:01 | General View D | wadwe | A
17 (18/02/19 12:03 | General View 0| s | B
18 Tﬁfwzilz:uz General View 0| v | A
19 18/02/19 12:0) General View D | wedwrs | A
20 |18/02/1912.03  General View © | weirs | B
21 [16/02/19 12:01 General View Q| ers B
22 |18/02/18 12:03 | General View 0 ears | &F
i3 Innbiaey lemamiviel 0| ceads | i
34 (16/02/1912:03 | General View 0| cadirs | A
35 | 18/02/18 12:01 | General View © | seaws | B
26 18/02/1912:01 | General View O | wadwo
27 |18/02/1% 12:03 | General View @ | cadwc | B4
28 [18/02/15 12:03 General View O cers | B
29 |18/02/1% 12:03 General View O | osarws |
S I

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 30/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3

Video = {1perpage ] BA
to FraledOn | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBL) ' Thumbnail | Print
Documentation 1 per pags E B
Mo Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
| 18/02/19 1211 Singapore Accident Statement @ | Load FoF
7 18/02/1%12:11 | Palice Report Load PDF
3 [18/D3/19 12:11 | Certificate of Insurance Load POF
4 18/02/1812.12  Insured's Driving License Load PFOF
5 AB0/1512:29  MARK ESTIMATE Load PDF
6 16/04/15 1736 ADDEMOUM GIA REPORT Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents

ow ]
Video = = R ] &
No | Fmalized On Prumium Automobiles Pte Ld {UBT) Thumbnail | Frint
P 110Y1920:30 Video - Accident = Lowd HP4

3 1102107030 Video - Accident Load MP4

Assessment Reports 1 per page ~] &
|Ng [Finalized On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
1 1102192034 Accident Statement Load HTM

7 16/04/19 1134 | Addendum Sheet 0 | wears | &4
3 16/04/19 11136 Accident Statement Addm, #1 0 | tcaanm

‘Phatos/Images 3 por page. =
Mo [Finwizes On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 11/02/19 20:27 | Police Report 0 | s | 4
2 110192027 Polica Report 0 | aws | A
3110216 20:27 | Police Report © | osdirc | &
j-l_ |11/02/16 20:77  Police Repert 0D | wsawrc | &
5 |11/02/19 2020  Accident Phole © | oadwsc | A
& | 11/02/19 20120 _‘MM D | eaairc | A
: 11/02/1520:29  Accident Photo O | adrvs | 2
8 |11/02/1910:29 | Accident Photo D | wadws | &
8 1102/1920:29  Accident Photo D | tosaws | A
10 11/02/1520:29  Accident Photo D | ladirs | M
41 1002/1530:2%  Accident Photo 0 | sars | B
12 [11/02/1820:29 | Accident Photo D | wws | &
11 |11/02/1920:29 | Accident Phote D weaws | A
14 |11/02/1920:20  AccidentPhoto D | cadwc | A
15 11/03/1920:29  Accident Photo 0| cors | &
Documentation :wn@ B
[tio_[Finaized Cn | Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) | Thumbnail| Print
1| 11/02/19 20:26 l:lm:hﬂ:n 0  icecws | B
7 1Y0Z/1%20:26 | Sketch Plan #2 0 weaws | &
3 16/04/16 11:35 private settiemant letter O eaws | &

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meser | save | prm |

There are no document chocklsts conligured.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 30/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

| - Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
My
|‘
W

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Fipce: Ssmarks srw priusie unims you show it o other parmes

hitps:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 30/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Autﬂ CD”EUItantS Pte Ltd |Co Aleg. No: 199607 194R)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid Our File No:  CC3/AIG19002052/AVD3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: no4r2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant:  MUHAMMAD AADIL BIN DAFIR Policy No: 1700050102
Date of Loss: 10/0272019 Nature of Claim: QD Claim No:  B41151474156
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLS2279H
Make & Modal: AUDI A3, 998cc SEDAN TFSI [A) Engine No: CHZ513872
Reg. Date: 14/08/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WAUZZZBVTJ1008287
Coalour Blue Odometer: 54880 km
Engine Capacity. 888 cc
Market Valua/New Car Price: 5$93,000.00
Sum Insured (S$); Market Value/New Car Price
ITION OF VEHI AT THE TIM F R
General Condition: Sieering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla) Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Fronl Left Side: Continental 8 mm Rear Left Side: Continental 8 mm
Front Right Side Continental 8 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The above wailes represan! [he remaming hyye eads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's __ Difference Diff %
Parts 13,945.00 10,434.00 3.511.00 25.18
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 18,004.00 11,604.00 6,400.00 35 55
Pamtwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 31,949.00 22,038.00 9,911.00 31.02
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 223643 1,542.86 BE3TT 31.02
MNett Amount (S%) 3418543 23,5B0.66 10,604.77 31.02
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: 18/0272018
Date Inspected 15/02/2019 Inspecled AL Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Panod of Repair: 14.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VEROMN CHEN

NOTE This report represents our fngings af ihe fime and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been camed ouf lo the best of our
knpwiedge and abiity but any offver kabifity under any other crcumstances s hereby exprossly sxciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 30/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 30/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

PLEASE BE INFORMED THAT OWNER WITHDRAW CLAIM

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK TTEMS 581,546.00 NETT)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 30/4/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 4 of 5

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Caondition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘REAR BUMPER COVER Deformed 1.793.00FS *1.783.00FS
2 4 *STICKY PAD Mot Necessary 21.00FS *F§
< ‘REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 175.00FS ~-FS
4 1 “ADAPTER - LH * Check 34 00FS ~-F8
5 1 ‘GUIDE SECTION - LH Damaged 15.00FS *15.00FS
6 1 *LOCKING MECHANISM * Check 27.00FS ~-FS
7 1 “SPOILER - LH Mot Necessary 216.00Fs ~-FS
B 1 *REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - LH Not Necessary 38.00FS *FS
8 1 *REAR GUIDE SECTION - LH Damaged 60.00FS “60,00FS
o 2 “SENSOR Mot Necessary 462.00FS “F8
11 4 *SEAL RING Not Necessary 12.00Fs e
12 1 *SIDE PANEL - LH Distorted 2,110.00FS *2.110.00FS
13 1 *REAR WINDOW Cut 742.00FS "T42.00F5
14 1 “SIDE WINDOW - LH MNecessary 520.00FS *520.00FS
15 1 *BOTTOM PLATE * Check 177.00FS *-FS
B 1 “WHEEL HOUSING LINER Tom 223.00FS  *223.00FS
iT 1 “REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER PARTS * Check B1.00F5 *-FS
8 1 “SIDE DOOR Dented 22790.00F5 "2279.00F5
? 1 *OUTER DOOR SEAL - LH Necessary 146.00FS *146.00FS
20 1 ‘BONDING AGENT * Check 45.00FS *-FS
21 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION * Check B5.00FS *-F§
2 1 *REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS * Check 117.00FS *FS
23 1 *DO0CR CATCH Mot Necessary B5.00FS *-FS§
24 1 *DOOR CATCH COVER Not Necessary 14.00FS *-F8
25 1 *DOOR HANDLE - LH Repair ' 331.00FS “FS
26 1 *HOUSING - LH Repair 47.00FS “-FS§
27 1 *MOUTING BAR Mot Necessary 148.00FS *F5
28 1 *REAR WINDOW SLOT SEAL TRIM STRIP Mot Necassary 270.00FS *-FS
20 1 *TRIM PILLAR C - LH Not Necessary 105.00FS *-FS
30 1 *LED TAIL LIGHT - LH Cracked B00.00FS *800.00F5
M o1 *TRIM TAIL LIGHT - LH Not Necessary 27 00FS *.FS
32 1 "ALUMINIUM RIM Cut B66.00FS *666.00FS
a3 4 *RUBBER VALVE Not Necessary 13.00FS *.FS
4 1 "ACRYLIC SEALANT MNecessary 180.00FS *180.00FS
B 1 "CAVITY WAX Necessary 140,00FS *140.00FS
B 1 *STONE CHIP Necessary 180.00FS *180.00F5
a1 *"METAL FILER POWDER Necessary 280.00FS *280.00FS
as 1 "REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Wecessary 200.00FS *200.00FS
3/ 1 *1/4 GLASS SEALANT Necessary 100.00FS *100.00F3
40 1 *SUNDRIES * Check 1.000.00FS *~FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcNelt

Total Parts (S§) 13,845.00 10,434.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected,

Recommended Labour
No Particulars

Lab.Type

Repairer's

PageS5of 5

Amount

Labour tems

2

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID. CHECK
FUNCTION

TO RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN AND LHS 1/4 GLASS TO
FACILITATE FENDER RENEWAL

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS REAR DOORS MULTI-
LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW DEVICES. INSPECT
FOR DAMAGES

TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS FOR
LIGHTS, BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND RELAY TRAYS.
ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO EQUIPMENT

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR SEAT, BACK REST, HAT
TRAY, ABCD PILLAR TRIMS, LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT
TRIMS, DISLODGE ROOF LINER AND DISENGAGE CURTAIN
AIRBAG ETC

TO DISMANTLE REAR BUMPER, REAR LID AND LHS REAR
DOOR. CUT OUT AND WELD LHS REAR FENDER AND LHS
BOTTOM PLATE. INSPECT FOR FUTHER DAMAGES. RENEW
REAR BUMPER AND LHS REAR DOOR. RE-ORGANIZE
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED

TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, LHS REAR FENDER, LHS
REAR DOOR, LHS SILL PANEL, DOOR HANDLE, LHS
BOTTOM PLATE, DOOR ENTRANCES, ROOF CHANNEL,
DRAIN PANEL AND END PANELLING. TO CARRY OUT STONE
CHIP TREATMENT AND JOINT SEALER WORKS

TO RENEW LHS REAR RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL
ALIGNMENT

TO CARRY OUT DIANOSTIC CHECK

Gross Labour Cost {S§)

New

New

New

New

New

New

Mew

Mew

360.00
600.00

280.00

1,400.00

1,400.00

7.,800.00

5,500.00

280.00

384.00

360.00
600.00

280.00

1.400.00

1.400.00

3,500.00

3,400.00

280.00

384.00

18,004.00

11,604.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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